
 

WHWD Clubhouse: Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)  

Q: How do I book the Clubhouse? 

A: Use of the facility requires a three-step process: 

1. Contact the WHWD Clubhouse Coordinator for a site visit. 

2. Submit a formal Request for Information (RFI). 

3. Obtain final approval from the WHWD Board of Directors. 

 

Q: Can I have beer, wine, or champagne at my event? 

A: No. The WHWD Clubhouse is a strictly alcohol-free facility. This policy applies to the building, the parking lot, and all District 
grounds. Violation of this rule results in immediate event termination and forfeiture of your security deposit. 

 

Q: Are pets allowed inside? 

A: No. Only ADA-defined Service Animals are permitted. Emotional support animals and pets are not allowed.  

 

Q: Does my service animal need to be on a leash? 

A: Yes. For the safety of the animal, our guests, and local wildlife, all service animals must always remain on a physical leash while 
on the property. 

 

Q: What are the Diablo Grande HOA rules I should know? 

A: Because we are located within a private HOA, guests must adhere to: 

• Noise Ordinances: Sound must be kept at a reasonable level; no loud outdoor music. 

• Parking: Vehicles must park in designated spaces only; no blocking of residential driveways.  

• Wildlife: We are a "Leave No Trace" facility. Do not feed, approach, or disturb the wildlife. All trash must be removed from the site by 
the applicant. 

 

Q: Is there a fee to use the facility? 

A: Yes. There is a refundable security deposit of $500.00. The current rental rate for the property is $900.00 not including the security 
deposit. 

 

Q: Who do I contact to get started? 

A: Please contact the WHWD Clubhouse 

Coordinator: Lori Lawson 

lelawson.whwd@gmail.com (cell) 209-985-8743 


